

Nimesh Sangani

From: Douglas Hutchison <douglas.hutchison@abside-networks.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:24 AM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: 0488-EX-ST-2021 20210503

Nimesh,

Please remove the following from the STA request, thanks!

7	792	797	MHz	5	W	3.5	5	5	15.8	19.2752	W	Mean	0.00010000	Fixed	M7D	LTE	5 MHz
8	833	838	MHz	0.25	W	0	0	0	0.3	0.30	W	Mean	0.00010000	Fixed	M7D	LTE	5 MHz

Teamwork!
Doug

"An optimist sees the opportunity in every difficulty." Sir Winston Churchill

douglas.hutchison@abside-networks.com
(513) 549-1768
www.abside-networks.com
Abside Networks, Inc.
2352 Main St, Suite 305, Concord, MA
01742-3833
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dughutch/>

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.